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February 2, 2010

President Erskine B. Bowles
Office of the President

.- 910 Raleigh Road, CB#9000

Dear President Bowles:
It is my pleasure to submit to you the nomination for appointment to the UNC Press
Board of Governors for approval by the UNC Board of Governors. I wish to make the

following nominee to succeed Ms. Kasson, who is not eligible for reappointment:

e KATHLEEN DuVAL: Assistant Professor of History, UNC-Chapel Hill
(appointment effective July 1, 2010; term expires June 30, 2015)

The Board also approved the following reappointments:

¢ Jack Evans (term expires June 30, 2015)
e John O’'Hara (term expires June 30, 2015)

Thank you for your consideration of this request.
Very sincerely,

H. Holden Thorp
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cc: Alan Mabe

Bart Corgnati
Brad Wilson, UNC Board of Governors
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